
      

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
 

EASTERN DIVISION
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
 
) No. 

v. ) 
) Violation: Title 18, United States 

TONY HENDERSON ) Code, Section 201(b)(2)(C). 
) 

COUNT ONE 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2011 GRAND JURY charges: 

On or about July 12, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division, 

TONY HENDERSON, 

defendant herein, being a public official, namely, a correctional guard at the Metropolitan 

Correctional Center, Chicago, Illinois, directly and indirectly, corruptly demanded, sought, received, 

and accepted something of value, namely, United States currency, in return for being induced to do 

and to omit to do an act in violation of his official duty, namely, to violate and fail to enforce Bureau 

of Prison rules and regulations regarding inmate possession of contraband; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 201(b)(2)(C). 

COUNT TWO
 



The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2011 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about July 28, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern

 Division, 
TONY HENDERSON, 

defendant herein, being a public official, namely, a correctional guard at the Metropolitan 

Correctional Center, Chicago, Illinois, directly and indirectly, corruptly demanded, sought, received, 

and accepted something of value, namely, United States currency, in return for being induced to do 

and to omit to do an act in violation of his official duty, namely, to violate and fail to enforce Bureau 

of Prison rules and regulations regarding inmate possession of contraband; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 201(b)(2)(C). 

COUNT THREE
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The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2011 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 4, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern

 Division, 
TONY HENDERSON, 

defendant herein, being a public official, namely, a correctional guard at the Metropolitan 

Correctional Center, Chicago, Illinois, directly and indirectly, corruptly demanded, sought, received, 

and accepted something of value, namely, United States currency, in return for being induced to do 

and to omit to do an act in violation of his official duty, namely, to violate and fail to enforce Bureau 

of Prison rules and regulations regarding inmate possession of contraband; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 201(b)(2)(C). 

COUNT FOUR
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The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2011 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about August 18, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern

 Division, 
TONY HENDERSON, 

defendant herein, being a public official, namely, a correctional guard at the Metropolitan 

Correctional Center, Chicago, Illinois, directly and indirectly, corruptly demanded, sought, received, 

and accepted something of value, namely, United States currency, in return for being induced to do 

and to omit to do an act in violation of his official duty, namely, to violate and fail to enforce Bureau 

of Prison rules and regulations regarding inmate possession of contraband; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 201(b)(2)(C). 

COUNT FIVE 

The SPECIAL SEPTEMBER 2011 GRAND JURY further charges: 
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On or about August 31, 2012, at Chicago, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern

 Division, 
TONY HENDERSON, 

defendant herein, being a public official, namely, a correctional guard at the Metropolitan 

Correctional Center, Chicago, Illinois, directly and indirectly, corruptly demanded, sought, received, 

and accepted something of value, namely, United States currency, in return for being induced to do 

and to omit to do an act in violation of his official duty, namely, to violate and fail to enforce Bureau 

of Prison rules and regulations regarding inmate possession of contraband; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 201(b)(2)(C).

 A TRUE BILL:

 FOREPERSON 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
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